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NOTE 
From: General Secretariat of the Council 
To: Working Party on Information 
Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 30/c/04/14 
  

Delegations will find attached: 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 20 August 

2014, registered on the same day (Annex 1); 

 message sent by the GSC dated 9 September 2014 and reply by the applicant dated 

17 September 2014, as well as message sent by the GSC dated 25 September 2014 and reply 

sent by the applicant dated 29 September 2014 (Annex 2); 

 reply from the GSC dated 6 October 2014 (Annex 3);

 confirmatory application dated 27 October 2014 and registered the same day (Annex 4) (not 

including the enclosed initial request, the narrowed request and the initial decision which can 

be found in Annexes 1 to 3 of this document). 
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ANNEX 1 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2014 16:20 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Strictly Private and Confidential - Urgent - Application for Access to Documents 
 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
Please see the attached letter of today’s date.  
 
We should be grateful if you would please confirm receipt by return.  
 
A hardcopy will follow by post. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
DELETED 
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ANNEX 2 

[E-mail message sent to the applicant on 9 September 2014, 15:42] 

From: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Sent: Tuesday, September 9, 2014 15:42 
To:  DELETED 
Subject: Ref. Your request for access to documents dated 20 August 2014 (ref. 14/1424) 
 

Dear Sirs, 

We refer to your request for access to documents dated 20 August 2014 and registered under 

reference number 14/1424. 

It appears from a first reading of your request that almost all documents held by the General 

Secretariat concerning the Union's relations with the Russian Federation since last summer 

potentially fall within the scope of your application. However, it is not possible for us to ascertain 

this precisely. Pursuant to Article 6(2) of Regulation 1049/2001, we therefore ask you to clarify 

your request. You may wish to revert to the Internet Register, which you will find at 

http://register.consilium.europa.eu. 

Once your request has been clarified, it may well be possible that it concerns a very large number of 

documents. Moreover, it appears from the first reading that the documents you seek are held by 

many different services within the General Secretariat of the Council. The General Secretariat 

therefore reserves the right to invoke Article 6(3) once the precise scope of your request is clear. 

You may in any event be interested to consult the relevant website of the Council 

http://www.consilium.europa.eu/homepage?lang=en, where you will find ample information on the 

EU's policies vis-à-vis Russia. 

We look forward to hearing from you with regard to the above, in order for us to be able to process 

your request. 

Yours sincerely, 

Transparency and Access to Documents 

 

15034/14   MI/dm 6 
ANNEX 2 DG F 2C  EN 
 

www.parlament.gv.at

http://www.parlament.gv.at/pls/portal/le.link?gp=XXV&ityp=EU&inr=44520&code1=RAT&code2=&gruppen=Link:15034/14;Nr:15034;Year:14&comp=15034%7C2014%7C


 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 19:58 
To:  SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Request for access to documents dated 20 August 2014 (ref. 14/1424) DELETED 
 
 
Dear Sirs,  
 
Please see letter attached.  
 
Please kindly acknowledge receipt. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
DELETED 
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[E-mail message sent to the applicant on 25 September 2014] 

From: SECRETARIAT DGF Access  

Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 13:07 

To: DELETED 

Subject: RE: Request for access to documents dated 20 August 2014 (ref. 14/1424) DELETED 

 

Dear Sirs, 

Once again we would like to acknowledge the receipt of your letter dated 17 September 2014 and 

referring to your request for public access dated 20 August 2014. 

The clarifications given in the letter should enable the General Secretariat to ascertain precisely 

which documents you wish to request public access to. In this context we kindly ask you to note 

that the deadlines mentioned in Article 7 of Regulation 1049/2001 will be calculated starting from 

the date following the date of your clarification letter, i.e. starting from 18 September 2014, as the 

letter was received after office hours on 17 September 2014.  

On the basis of your letter, the General Secretariat has started the identification of the documents 

concerned by your request. Please be assured that we will do our utmost to be able to reply to you 

as soon as possible. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Transparency and Access to Documents 
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[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

 

From: DELETED]  

Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 15:20 

To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 

Subject: RE: Request for access to documents dated 20 August 2014 (ref. 14/1424) DELETED 

 

Dear Sirs, 

Please see letter attached.  

Yours faithfully, 

DELETED 
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ANNEX 3 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Document Management 
Directorate Document Management 
Transparency and Access to Documents Unit 

  DELETED 

Brussels, 6 October 2014 

Ref. 14/1424-bd/mi/dm 

Dear DELETED, 

Thank you for your clarified request for access to documents which the General Secretariat 
received on 17 September and registered on 18 September 2014.  
 
The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of Regulation (EC) 
No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding public access to European 
Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter the "Regulation") and specific 
provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure.2 Without prejudice to the fact that your request 
concerns a very large number of documents within the meaning of Article 6(3) of the Regulation, 
the General Secretariat has endeavoured, as per your request, to provide you with a response as 
soon as possible and has come to the conclusion as set out below. 
 
We have identified the following documents held by the Council as falling within the scope of your 
request (for ease of relevance, in the remainder of this decision we refer to the numbers in the left 
column in square brackets): 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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1 MD 45/14  (March) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

2 MD 98/14  Draft Council Conclusions on Ukraine 

3 MD 111/14  (+ REV 1) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

4 MD 158/14  Ukraine - revised draft Council Decision 

5 MD 169/14  (+REV1) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

6 ST 6303/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

7 ST 6737/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

8 ST 6761/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

9 ST 7780/14  Draft Council Decision + Regulation 

10 ST 7781/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

11 ST 7782/14  (+ REV 1) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

12 ST 7824/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

13 ST 8878/14  (+ REV 1) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

14 ST 8893/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

15 ST 9612/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

16 ST 9612/14 REV 1  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

17 ST 9735/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

18 ST 11111/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

19 ST 11176/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

20 ST 11224/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

21 ST 11857/14  Relations with Russia I/A note 

22 ST 11978/14  Relations with Ukraine: Statement for the minutes of the Council  

23 ST 12080/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

24 ST 12081/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

25 ST 12493/14  Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

26 ST 12504/14  (+REV 1) Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

27 ST 12511/14   Draft Council conclusions on Ukraine 

28 ST 12977/14  EU Sanctions Mechanism 

29 MD 73/14  Line to take for the Heads of Delegations, on European Council 
Conclusions on developments in Ukraine 
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30 MD 83/14  Meetings and contacts with Russia in light of the Ukraine crisis and 
Conclusions by the European Council – internal 
Commission/EEAS guidelines 

31 MD 108/14  Non-paper on EU-Russia Expert discussions on the potential 
impact of the Eastern Partnership Association Agreements on 
Russia’s Economy 

32 MD 57/14 (PSC)  Identification of possible EU engagement in the field of security in 
UA  

33 MD 129/14  Commission non paper on bilateral agreements with Ukraine and 
Russia 

34 MD 130/14  (+ REV 1, 2, 3, 4) Non paper: Draft Guidelines on Contacts with 
Crimea/Sevastopol's formal institutions and de facto authorities 

35 MD 138/14  Ukraine: EU projects in Crimea 

36 MD 138/14 (COEST)  Information Note to COEST: Ukraine - EU projects in Crimea 

37 MD 178/14  Table : Russia projects July 2014 

38 ST 10749/14  EU's non-recognition policy regarding Crimea  

39 ST 12078/14  (+ REV 1) Joint Staff Working Document - Information Note to EU 
business operating and/or investing in Crimea/Sevastopol 

40 EAS/0478/14  EEAS proposal for amending the criteria 

 

Outcomes of the meetings of the Permanent Representatives Committee (Part 2): 

41 ST 7600/14 16 March 2014, 

42 ST 8807/14 9 April 2014 

43 ST 9349/14 28 April 2014 

44 ST 9350/14 30 April and 5 May 2014 

45 ST 9585/14  7, 8, 12 May 2014 

46 ST 9900/14 15 May 2014 

47 ST 11101/14 23 June 2014 

48 ST 11495/14 1 July 2014 

49 ST 11700/14 9 July 2014 

50 ST 11897/14 15, 17, 21, 22 July 2014 

51 ST13118/14 10 September 2014 

 

52 MD 162/14  Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision 
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53 MD 164/14 Proposal from Commission: Draft Council Regulation 

54 MD 164/14 ADD 1 Proposal from Commission: Annexes to draft Council Regulation 

55 MD 166/14 ADD 2 Draft Addendum to Council Decision and Regulation 

56 MD 159/14 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision 

57 MD 159/1/14 REV 1 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision 

58 MD 159/2/14 REV 2 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision 

59 MD 159/3/14 REV 3 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision  

60 MD 160/14  Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft Council Regulation 

61 MD 160/14 REV 1 Draft Council Regulation 

62 MD 160/14 REV 1 (revised)  Draft Council Regulation 

63 MD 162/14 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision  

64 MD 162/14  REV 1 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision  

65 MD 162/14  REV 2 Proposal from EEAS: Draft Council Decision  

66 MD 163/14  Commission/EEAS Concept paper: Proposal for measures to 
restrict trade with and investment in Crimea/Sevastopol 

67  ST 12246 ADD 1 COR 1 DCL 1  Corrigendum to the Addendum to Council Regulation 
concerning restrictive measures in view of Russia's actions 
destabilising the situation in Ukraine 

68 MD 164/14 REV 1 Proposal from Commission: Draft Council Regulation 

69 MD 165/14 REV 1 RESTREINT UE  Draft Council Decision 

70 MD 165/14 REV 2 Draft Council Decision 

71 MD 165/14 REV 3 Draft Council Decision 

72 MD 165/14 REV 4 Draft Council Decision 

73 MD 166/14 ADD 1 RESTREINT UE  Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Annexes to 
the Draft Council Regulation 

74 MD 166/14 RESTREINT UE  Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Annexes to the 
Draft Council Regulation 

75 MD 166/14 REV 1 Draft Council Regulation 

76 MD 166/14 REV 2 Draft Council Regulation 

77 MD 166/14 REV 3 Draft Council Regulation 

78 MD 167/14   Information on listed institutions 

79 ST 9496/1/14 REV 1 Provisional agenda of the meeting of the Permanent 
Representatives Committee (Part 2) on 7 May 2014 
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80 CM 3799/14 End of written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision 
and Regulation in July 2014 

81 ST 12305/14 Joint Council and Commission Declaration on a mechanism to 
optimize consistency in the application and monitoring of EU 
restrictive measures 

82 ST 12305/1/14 Joint Council and Commission Declaration on a mechanism to 
optimize consistency in the application and monitoring of EU 
restrictive measures 

83 CM 2544/14 Written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision and 
Regulation in April 2014 

84 CM 2545/14 Postponement of written procedure for the adoption of the Council 
Decision and Regulation in April 2014 

85 CM 2612/14 Resumption of written procedure for the adoption of the Council 
Decision and Regulation in April 2014 

86 CM 2613/14 End of written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision 
and Regulation in April 2014 

87  ST 9097/14 Council implementing Decision implementing Decision 
2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in respect of 
actions undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, 
sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

88 ST 9097/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Annex to the Council implementing Decision implementing 
Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

89 ST 9093/14 Council implementing Regulation implementing Regulation(EU) 
No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions 
undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine  

90  ST 9093/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Annex to the Council implementing Regulation implementing 
Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

91  ST 9671/14 "I" Item Note 

92  ST 9701/14 Note from the Permanent Representatives Committee to Council 

93  ST 9637/14 Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 
concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining 
or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 
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94  ST 9635/14 Council implementing Regulation implementing Regulation(EU) 
No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions 
undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

95 ST 9631/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning 
restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining or 
threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence 
of Ukraine 

96  ST 9631/14 ADD 1 DCL 1 Addendum to Council Decision amending Decision 
2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in respect of 
actions undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, 
sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

97  ST 9631/14 COR.1 Corrigendum to Council Decision amending Decision 
2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in respect of 
actions undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, 
sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

98  CM 3561/14 (+ COR 1) Written procedure for the adoption of the Council 
Decision and Council Implementing Regulation in July 2014 

100  CM 3597/14 End of written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision 
and Council Implementing Regulation in July 2014 

101  ST 11701/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning 
restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining or 
threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence 
of Ukraine 

102  ST 11701/14 ADD 1 DCL 3  Addendum to Council Decision amending 
Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

103  ST 11702/14 Council Implementing Regulation implementing Regulation (EU) 
No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures  in respect of actions 
undermining or threatening the territorial integrity,  sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

104  ST 11702/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council Implementing Regulation implementing 
Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures  in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

105  CM 3689/14  Written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision and 
Regulation in July 2014 
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106  CM 3706/14 End of Written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision 
and Regulation in July 2014 

107  ST11980/14 Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft Council Regulation 

108 ST 11981/14 Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 
concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining 
or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

109  ST 11979/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning 
restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining or 
threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence 
of Ukraine 

110  CM 3731/14 Written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision, Council 
Regulation and Council implementing Regulation in July 2014 

111 CM 3752/14 End of Written procedure for the adoption of the Council Decision, 
Council Regulation and Council implementing Regulation in July 
2014 

112  ST 12127/14 Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft Council Regulation 

113 ST 12125/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning 
restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining or 
threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence 
of Ukraine 

114 ST 12125/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council Decision amending Decision 
2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in respect of 
actions undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, 
sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

115  ST 12126/14 ADD.1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council Implementing Regulation implementing 
Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

116  ST 12126/14 Council Implementing Regulation implementing Regulation (EU) 
No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions 
undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

117  ST 12128/14 Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 
concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining 
or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

118  ST 9634/14  Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft Council Regulation 
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119 ST 12247/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning 
restrictive measures in respect of actions undermining or 
threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and independence 
of Ukraine 

120  ST 12247/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council Decision amending 
Decision 2014/145/CFSP concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

121  ST 12248/14 Council Implementing Regulation implementing Regulation (EU) 
No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in respect of actions 
undermining or threatening the territorial integrity, sovereignty and 
independence of Ukraine 

122 ST 12248/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council Implementing Regulation implementing 
Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 

123  CM 3775/14 COR 1 Corrigendum to Written procedure for the adoption of two Council 
Decisions, Council Regulation and Council implementing 
Regulation in July 2014 

124  CM 3775/14 COR 1 REV 1  Revised Corrigendum to Written procedure for the adoption of 
two Council Decisions, Council Regulation and Council 
implementing Regulation in July 2014 

125  CM 3775/14 Written procedure for the adoption of two Council Decisions, 
Council Regulation and Council implementing Regulation in July 
2014 

126  CM 3787/14 End of Written procedure for the adoption of two Council 
Decisions, Council Regulation and Council implementing 
Regulation in July 2014 

127  ST 12206/14 ADD.1 Addendum to Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft 
Council Regulation 

128  ST 12206/14 Joint Proposal from Commission and HR: Draft Council Regulation 

129  ST 12205/14 Council Decision amending Decision 2014/386/CFSP concerning 
restrictions on goods originating in Crimea or Sevastopol, in 
response to the illegal annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol 
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130  ST 12207/14 Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 692/2014 
concerning restrictions on the import into the Union of goods 
originating in Crimea or Sevastopol, in response to the illegal 
annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol  

131  ST 12207/14 REV 1 Revised Council Regulation amending Regulation (EU) No 
692/2014 concerning restrictions on the import into the Union of 
goods originating in Crimea or Sevastopol, in response to the 
illegal annexation of Crimea and Sevastopol 

132 CM 3791/14 Written procedure for the adoption of Council Decision and Council 
Regulation in July 2014 

133 ST 12245/14 Council Decision concerning restrictive measures in view of 
Russia's actions destabilising the situation in Ukraine 

134 ST 12245/14 ADD 1 REV 1 DCL 1 Revised Addendum to Council Decision concerning 
restrictive measures in view of Russia's actions destabilising the 
situation in Ukraine 

135  ST 12246/14 ADD 1 REV 1 DCL 1  Revised Addendum to Council Regulation concerning 
restrictive measures in view of Russia's actions destabilising the 
situation in Ukraine 

136  ST 12246/14 COR.3 Corrigendum to Council Regulation concerning restrictive 
measures      in view of Russia's actions 
destabilising the situation in Ukraine 

137  ST 12246/14 COR.2 Corrigendum to Council Regulation concerning restrictive 
measures in view of Russia's actions destabilising the situation in 
Ukraine 

138  ST 12246/14 Council Regulation concerning restrictive measures in view of 
Russia's actions destabilising the situation in Ukraine 

139 ST 9635/14 ADD 1 DCL 1  Addendum to Council implementing Regulation implementing 
Regulation (EU) No 269/2014 concerning restrictive measures in 
respect of actions undermining or threatening the territorial 
integrity, sovereignty and independence of Ukraine 
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You may have public access to the following documents: 
[8], [9], [12], [14], [16] to [18], [21], [23], [24], [27], [28], [39], [41] to [51], [67], [79] to [106], [108] to 
[111], [113] to [117], [119] to [126] and [129] to [139]. 
 
As regards documents numbered [1] to [3], [5] to [7], [10] to [11], [13], [15], [19], [20], [25] and [26] 
in the above list, these are drafts of Council conclusions on the Ukraine and the Crimea conflict. 
Releasing these documents to the public, especially at this sensitive time, would allow third states 
to assess the level of convergence of positions within the Council and potentially exploit 
differences. For this reason, public access is therefore refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent 
(protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the 
Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed for each of these documents whether it would 
be possible to provide partial access but determined that doing so would enable third states to 
assess which parts of the conclusions were most contentious. This would be detrimental to the 
unity of the Council vis-à-vis such third states. In each case the exception thus covers the entire 
document.  
 
Document [4] MD158/14 COEST comprises the draft Council Decision on the signing and 
provisional application of part of the Association Agreement between the EU and Euratom on the 
one side, and Ukraine on the other side. Part of the document concerns statements made by the 
institutions, as well as by one Member State and the Commission response thereto. The General 
Secretariat considers that release of these draft statements which at that stage were put forward 
for internal use only as part of deliberations within the Council would seriously undermine future 
decision making on similar issues. The General Secretariat determines that public release of these 
statements is not possible in accordance with Article 4(3), second sub-paragraph of the 
Regulation. Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed 
whether the remainder of the document would fall within this exception and decided that public 
access may be given to pages 1 to 5, inclusive, of the document. 
 
As regards document [22] ST 11978/14, public access cannot be provided since its release would 
negatively affect the EU’s relation with a third state. The General secretariat cannot provide further 
reasons without revealing the content of the document. Public access is therefore refused under 
Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international relations). 
Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part 
of this document would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 
 
As regards document [29] MD 73/14 COEST, some of the information in the document cannot be 
released since it could create diplomatic difficulties with a third state. Public access to this 
information is therefore refused on the basis of Article 4(1)(a), third indent of the Regulation. 
Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part 
of this document would not fall within this exception and established that the remainder of the 
document may be released to the public. 
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Document [30] MD 83/14 COEST comprises internal Commission/EEAS guidelines as regards 
meetings and contacts with Russia in light of the crisis in the Ukraine. In order for these internal 
guidelines to be effective, it is important that they remain shielded from scrutiny by the third state 
involved. For this reason, public disclosure would be detrimental to the Union’s ability to conduct 
diplomacy in this sensitive area. For this reason, the Council considers that public disclosure is not 
possible (Article 4(1)(a), third indent: protection of the public interest as regards international 
relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed 
whether any part of this document would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not 
the case.  
 
Document [31] MD 108/14 COEST comprises a non-paper on EU-RUSSIA Expert discussions on 
the potential impact of the Eastern Partnership Association Agreements on Russia’s Economy. 
This document reflects discussions held by the EEAS with the Russian side on a topic of intense 
sensitivity. The Council believes that public release of the document would, at this stage and in the 
light of Russia’s general views of integration in Eastern Europe, be detrimental to EU-Russian 
relations. Public access is therefore refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the 
public interest as regards international relations). Moreover, the cover note (doc. MD108a/14 
COEST) provides names of officials in the EEAS which are personal data covered under 
Regulation 45/2001.3 This information is protected pursuant to Article 4(1)(b) of Regulation 
1049/2001. Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed 
whether any part of this document would not fall within this exception and has determined that the 
exception does not apply to the remainder of the cover note . 
 
Document [32] MD 57/14 PSC concerns the identification of possible EU engagement in the field of 
security in the Ukraine. Providing public access to this document at this stage could cause 
difficulties both for the government of Ukraine and for EU relations with the Ukraine and third 
states. For this reason, the Council considers that public disclosure is not possible (Article 4(1)(a), 
third indent: protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 
4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this document 
would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 
 
Document [33] MD 129/14 COEST sets out details of the EU's non-recognition policy regarding 
Crimea, release of which would be detrimental to the EU's relations with a third state. For that 
reason public access is refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest 
as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General 
Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this document would not fall within this exception. On 
this basis, public access may be given to those parts which are not covered by it.  

 3 Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 18  December 2000 on the 
protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data by the Community institutions and 
bodies and on the free movement of such data, OJ 2001 L8/1. 
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Document [34] 130/14 COEST (and its revised versions) sets out details of the EU’s non-
recognition policy towards the illegal annexation of Crimea/Sevastopol, release of which would be 
detrimental to the EU's relations with a third state. For that reason public access is refused under 
Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international relations). 
Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part 
of this document would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 
 
Documents [35] MD 138/14 COEST and [36] MD 138/14 COEST concern an information note from 
the Commission's Directorate General for Development and Cooperation (DEVCO) to the Eastern 
Europe and Central Asia Working Party and the Annex to that note, respectively. Document [36] is 
the annex to document [35]. The last paragraph of document [35] contains information which, if 
released, could damage relations with a third country and/or actors within that country. The same 
is true for the corresponding part of document [36] (its point 13). For these reason, the Council 
considers that public disclosure of either document is not possible (Article 4(1)(a), third indent: 
protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Moreover, document [35] 
provides names of officials in the EEAS which are personal data covered under Regulation 
45/2001. This information is protected pursuant to Article 4(1)(b) of Regulation 1049/2001. 
Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, public access is granted to the remaining parts of these 
two documents which are not covered by the above-mentioned exceptions. 
 
Document [37] MD178/14 is an internal Commission document that was shared with the Member 
States providing information on developments in programming of EU funds in Russia and project 
implementation. Some of the data in the document have changed in response to events. Moreover, 
the data in the document were not definitive. Releasing the document to the public could negatively 
affect relations with the Russian Federation. Public access is therefore refused under Article 
4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to 
Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this 
document would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 
 
Document [38] ST10749/14 is a note from COEST to Coreper setting out details of the EU's non-
recognition policy regarding Crimea, release of which would be detrimental to the EU's relations 
with a third state. For that reason public access is refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent 
(protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the 
Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this document would not fall 
within this exception. On this basis, public access may be given to the parts of the document not 
covered by the exception. 
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Document [40] CFSP/EAS/0478/14 is a COREU note originating from the EEAS, classified 
RESTREINT UE and concerning options relating to the Crimea crisis. The classification means that 
the release of the information contained in the document could be disadvantageous to the interests 
of the European Union or of one or more of the Member States.4 Providing public access to this 
note would enable third countries to gain insights in how far the EU is willing to go in its sanctions 
policy. Public access is therefore refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public 
interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General 
Secretariat has assessed whether any part of this document would not fall within this exception but 
determined that this is not the case. 
 
Documents [52], [53], [54], [55], [56], [57], [58], [59], [60], [61], [62], [63], [64], [65], [66], [68], [70], 
[71], [72], [75], [76], [77] and [78] are all meeting room documents pertaining to the adoption of the 
Union's legislation imposing restrictive measures pursuant to the crisis in Ukraine. The Council has 
checked each of these documents individually but found that public release of any of them would 
enable third countries to assess the differences between the proposals for sanctions and the final 
outcome. This would enable third countries to determine to what extent the Union is prepared to go 
with its restrictive measures policy. Revealing that information would be detrimental to the Union’s 
ability to use restrictive measure to their maximum effect. For this reason, public access is refused 
under Article 4(1)(a), third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international 
relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed for 
each document whether any part of it would not fall within this exception but determined that this is 
not the case. 
 
Documents [69], [73] and [74] are all meeting room documents pertaining to the adoption of the 
Union's legislation imposing restrictive measures pursuant to the crisis in Ukraine. These 
documents are classified RESTREINT UE. The Council has checked each of these documents 
individually but found that public release of any of them would enable third countries to assess the 
differences between the proposals for sanctions and the final outcome. This would enable third 
countries to determine to what extent the Union is prepared to go with its restrictive measures 
policy. Revealing that information would be detrimental to the Union’s ability to use restrictive 
measure to their maximum effect. For this reason, public access is refused under Article 4(1)(a), 
third indent (protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 
4(6) of the Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed for each document whether any part 
of it would not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 

4 Council Decision of 23 September 2013 on the security rules for protecting EU classified information 
(2013/488/EU), Official Journal L 274, 15.10.2013, p. 1. 
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Documents [107], [112], [118], [127] and [128] are all proposals by the Commission and the High 
Representative pertaining to the adoption of the Union's legislation imposing restrictive measures 
pursuant to the crisis in Ukraine. The Council has checked each of these documents individually 
but found that public release of any of them would enable third countries to assess the differences 
between the proposals for sanctions and the final outcome. This would enable third countries to 
determine to what extent the Union is prepared to go with its restrictive measures policy. Revealing 
that information would be detrimental to the Union’s ability to use restrictive measure to their 
maximum effect. For this reason, public access is refused under Article 4(1)(a), third indent 
(protection of the public interest as regards international relations). Pursuant to Article 4(6) of the 
Regulation, the General Secretariat has assessed for each document whether any part of it would 
not fall within this exception but determined that this is not the case. 
 
 
Statutory remedy notice 
 
Pursuant to Article 7(2) of the Regulation, you may submit a confirmatory application requesting 
the Council to reconsider this position, within 15 working days of receiving this reply.5 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
For the General Secretariat 
 
 
 
Jakob THOMSEN 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
 

 

5  Confirmatory applications are published in the Council's Register of documents. If you introduce a 
confirmatory application, your personal data will be published in the documents related to your confirmatory 
application only if you have given your explicit consent for this. Your reply relating to the publication of your 
personal data will in no way prejudice your rights under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
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ANNEX 4 

[E-mail message sent to access@consilium.europa.eu] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 14:24 
To: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Subject: Confirmatory application (request number 14/1424) DELETED 
 

Dear Sirs,  

 

Please see the attached confirmatory application, in relation to our request for access to documents 

registered under reference number 14/1424.   

 

Also attached, for your reference, are copies of our initial request for access to documents 

(20.08.2014), our narrowed request (17.09.2014) and the Council’s initial decision (06.10.2014). 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

DELETED 
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